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Re: Approval: Nomination of Sr. Faculty for National Innovation and Startup Policy
(Ministry of Education's Innovation Cell)

vcauc <vcauc@rpr.amity.edu>
Wed 11/4/2020 11:03 AM
To:  Prof. (Dr.) Surendra Rahamatkar <srahamatkar@rpr.amity.edu>
Cc:  registrarauc <registrarauc@rpr.amity.edu>
OK 

R K Pandey 
Vice Chancellor 
Amity University, Chhattisgarh 

Former President NIIT University, Neemrana,  

Former Vice Chancellor, IMS Unison University, Dehradun.  

Founder Vice Chancellor,  
ITM University, Gwalior.  

From: Prof. (Dr.) Surendra Rahamatkar <srahamatkar@rpr.amity.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:36:41 AM 
To: vcauc <vcauc@rpr.amity.edu> 
Cc: registrarauc <registrarauc@rpr.amity.edu> 
Subject: Approval: Nomina�on of Sr. Faculty for Na�onal Innova�on and Startup Policy (Ministry of Educa�on's
Innova�on Cell)
 
Hon’ble Sir,  

This is regarding the Nomination of Senior Faculty Member from AUC-IIC for the implementation
of ‘National Innovation and Startup Policy’ for student and faculty (NISP) as requested by the Ministry of
Education's Innovation Cell, National Innovation and Start-up Policy (NISP) Implementation Team.  
Sir, it is recommended to depute the following Faculty Members as:  

1. Dr. Ramgopal Kashyap  

2. Prof. Satyendra Patnaik  

Sir, it is submitted for your kind approval and also to endorse the details of deputed faculty
members by the Head of the Institution/University on letter head.  

Regards.  

Prof. (Dr.) Surendra Rahamatkar 
Dean-Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Faculty of Information Technology
Director - Amity School of Engineering & Technology, 
Director - IQAC
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Amity University- Chhattisgarh, Raipur
Mob: 9011794586

From: Prof. (Dr.) Surendra Rahamatkar <srahamatkar@rpr.amity.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 10:31 AM 
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

This is regarding the Nomination of Senior Faculty Member from AUC-IIC to depute for the
implementation of ‘National Innovation and Startup Policy’ for student and faculty (NISP) as requested
by Ministry of Education's Innovation Cell, National Innovation and Start-up Policy (NISP)
Implementation Team. 

Sir, it is recommended to depute the following Faculty Members to depute as: 

1. Dr. Ramgopal Kashyap 
2. Prof. Satyendra Patnaik 

Sir, it is submitted for your kind approval to endorse the details of deputed faculty
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

From: Support ARIIA <support-ariia@gov.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:07 PM 
Subject: Invi�ng nomina�on of one senior faculty from higher educa�on ins�tutes for the implementa�on of
‘Na�onal Innova�on and Startup Policy’ for student and faculty (NISP)
 

Sir/ Madam, 

As a part of the NISP campaign, phase-II of the faculty nominations are open. All higher education institutes may now
nominate one senior faculty for NISP implementation at their institute/ university in the current academic year. The
faculty will be responsible for coordinating NISP implementation related activities in the institute.  
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In case the institute has already nominated a faculty in phase-I during May-June 2020, no fresh nomination is
required.  

Nominations can be submitted at 
mic.gov.in/start-up-policy/nominate_faculty_for_nisp

The nominated faculty should have understanding and experience in innovation/ intellectual property Rights/
Entrepreneurship/ Startups. 
 
Last date for submission of 2nd phase faculty nominations: 15 November, 2020
Online training programs for nominated faculty will be conducted: January- February, 2021
 
The Ministry of Education is keen on ensuring adoption of NISP by all the HEls in a time bound manner. We are
happy to share that a large number of Higher Education Institutes (HEls) have already nominated the faculty in
1st phase of nominations and have also started implementing the policy within their campus.
 
Following the nominations, faculty will get the opportunity to participate in orientation, skill development training
sessions conducted by the Innovation cell of the Ministry of Education and AICTE. 
 
In case you haven't joined NISP campaign yet, join at mic.gov.in/start-up-policy/startup_application 

 
Read about NISP at www.mic.gov.in/assets/doc/startup_policy_2019.pdf
 
For any query related to NISP implementation, write to us at startup@aicte-india.org

Thanks & regards

National Innovation and Startup Policy (NISP) Implementation Team
Ministry of Education's Innovation Cell, 
AICTE HQ, Nelson Mandela Road, Vasant Kunj,
New Delhi 110070 Phone: 011 29581509, 1226

Website: https://mic.gov.in/startup_policy.php
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